b

February 24th, 1947
212 W, Seainary Ave

Theaton, Ellirnols, 5.8.1-
via air mall
Dre Je He Oort
Leiden Observatory
km, Holland
Dear Dr, Qorts -

Ithlbmmunelimtmmhea:ﬂfmym
regarding astronomical radio and ¥ am wondering how your plens are
progressings

Enclesed 1s a short mote regarding some of my solar meesurements.
These will be published im expanded fydm after more data has been
collecteds While I have secured & lot of date on the galaxy at
ABOmo, no effort will be made to reduce 1t until the survey is |
complete. In gemeral the center of the disturbance 18 in Sagittarius
but ths details are still unknowm, Mr it is apparent the ,80me
plotars will be different than the 160mo pictures not merely the ssme
set of constsnt intensity contours with different sbsolute mMu.
The peak intensity im the regionm of the center of the galaxy is of the
same ordsr of magnitude at 480mc as at 160me,

As of the pressnt date it 13 prectically certain that my services,
By equipment and the whole program are goisg te be takem over by the
Us 8+ Buresu of Standards and prosecuted on a large scale at their
ﬁe}d stetion in Sterling, Virginia, Currently, funds are avatlable
but time is short. If the funis are not comsitied in soms fashisn by
the 30th of June WY 1t 18 very likely they will be returned to the
Us 34 freamiry, As part of the expanded program the Bureau desires to




secure s really large alrror (75 to 100 feet in dismeter), The
enginesring on such a machine is considersble and very time consuming,
Then Dr, Hinneert wisited ay laboratory some time age he ’
mentioned that you had worked up detailed drawings for s mirror
25 nsters in diemster but were unfortunate in the securing of furds for
the comstruotion of semes If you would be kind encugh to send me a .
complete set of blue prints giving detailed specifications ou the
construction of this device I belleve much engineering time could be
saved here. Probdly with very small change, your designs oould be
carried out by an American bridge building company,
If the progrem goos into operation) and I have every reason
to believe that it will, we will be pleased to make available to

you such of our findings as are of intereset to your investigations |
et Leidens

Please let me know as aoon as posaible the aveilability of
detailad plans und gpevifications on your pifror, along with a
fow fundamentals such ag exadt diameter, focal lemgth, type of
mounting (altiuiwth or aquitorisl), etce If any charges are '
connected with the reproduction of thess prints and specificationsy
I will be pleased to defray same upon redeipt of a statement of

their amount. ‘ \
Sincerely yours, \ \\
| \\ t&
Grote Reber R



